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TO: Special Meeting of the Curriculum Committee

FROM: Prof. Richard Fruscione
Chair, Department of Allied Health, Mental Health and Human Services,

DATE: 2/17/22

RE: Change in Prerequisite for PSG 103 — Clinical Practicum in Sleep Medicine I

The Department of Allied Health, Mental Health and Human Services is proposing a change in the
Prerequisite for PSG 103 — Clinical Practicum in Sleep Medicine 1.

Change in Prerequisite:
FROM:

Prerequisites: PSG 101, PSG 102, PSG 106, MAT 900, and MAT 2000, BLS
certification, and medical clearance from the internship site.

Corequisites: PSG 104 and PSG 105
TO:

Prerequisites: PSG 101, PSG 102, PSG 106, or MAT 9010 or MAT 9B0 or MAT 900,
and MAT 2010 or MAT 2000, BLS certification, and medical clearance from the
internship site.

Corequisites: PSG 104 and PSG 105

Rationale for Change:

The addition of MAT 9010, MAT 9B0, and MAT 2010 to the perquisites for the course is required as
the developmental pathways of MAT M100 to MAT M200 to MAT R300 that lead to MAT 900 and
MAT 2000 will no longer be offered due to the CUNY mandate for removal of developmental education
effective Fall 2022. The update to the prerequisites reflects this pathway.
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